

### INLAND WETLANDS AND WATERCOURSES COMMISSION Minutes of Meeting Wednesday, March 10, 2021 Via Teleconference

## 1. <u>Administrative</u>

- A. Quorum was recognized and Arnie DePascale, Chair opened the meeting at 7:05PM. In attendance were Arnie DePascale, Rob Wilson, Rachel Loughlin, Linda Kobylarz, David Goshdigian, , Rolf Dietrichson. Jerry Burns, ZEO Allison Tharau, Recording Secretary
- **B.** Motion Dietrichson, seconded Kobylarz to approve minutes from February 10 regular meeting; unanimously approved.
- **C. Communications:** Letter from the CT Siting Council regarding Burlington Solar One. Letter to be emailed to Commissioners at their request.

## **D.** Agent Report:

Show/Cause Hearing -Cease & Correct-147 Belden Road scheduled for March 17<sup>th</sup>.

2. <u>New Business</u>

A None

## 3. <u>Old Business</u>-

# A. <u>Application 2021-003</u>-Town of Burlington-Main Street bridge-replace a structurally deficient bridge-Main Street over Whigville Brook.

Gary Giroux, Engineer, Cardinal Engineering was present and addressed the commission. Gave brief overview of project. Seeking local permit approval, favorably to get pricing in place and contractor in place for a summer start.

**Motion** to approve Application 2021-003 – Town of Burlington- Main Street Bridge-replace a structurally deficient bridge-Main Street over Whigville Brook.

Moved by Wilson, seconded Kobylarz.

IN FAVOR, DePascale, Wilson, Loughlin, Kobylarz, Dietrichson and Goshdigian. OPPOSED, None. ABSTAINED, None.

## Permit Granted.

B. <u>Application 2021-004</u>-Town of Burlington-Covey Road bridge-replace a structurally inadequate bridge-Covey Road over Bunnell Brook.

**Motion** to approve Application 2021-004-Town of Burlington- Covey Road Bridge-replace a structurally deficient bridge-Covey Road over Bunnell Brook.

Moved by Dietrichson, seconded Wilson

IN FAVOR, DePascale, Wilson, Loughlin, Kobylarz, Dietrichson and Goshdigian. OPPOSED, None. ABSTAINED, None

Permit Granted.



### 4. <u>Public Hearing(s)</u> – None

#### 5. Other Business Proper to Come before the Commission-

**A.** 61 Angela's Way-Bond Update-Jerry Burns, ZEO, updated the Commission. Inspection of property completed. Slope holding and vegetation coming through. One year bond released. Once final inspection is completed additional bond monies will be released.

**Motion** made, seconded and passed unanimously to amend agenda to add Agenda item 5B (Goshdigian/Loughlin)

B. Jurisdictional Review-Lavender Farm-61 Nepaug Road-Laura and Jason Pennell, homeowners, were present and addressed the Commission. GIS map provided. In 2021 they are looking to plant rows of lavender in front of the property. Some tilling will be done, very dry soil, no raised beds needed. Complete organic operation with no chemicals used. Future plantings will be done in rear of house using raised beds and an Application and drainage plans will be needed. Gazebo will need to be moved out of FEMA zone.

Commission and ZEO were in agreement that the home owners were able to complete project in front of house only at this time.

### 6. <u>Citizen Comment-</u>None

### 7. <u>Staff & Commission Comments-</u>None

#### 8. <u>Adjourn</u>

**Motion** Kobylarz, seconded Loughlin to adjourn the meeting at 7:40pm; unanimously approved. Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted for the Commission, Allison Tharau, IWWC Secretary